According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduet ot sponsor, and a person & oot required o Tespond to, & collection of information unless i displays 5 valid OMB
control number. The valid OME contrel number for this information collection Is G572-0032, The thne required to complete this information collection is estimared to average |5 hours per
respanae. neluding the time for reviewing instmctions, searching existing dars sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collsetion of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC PISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MICOO49

PERIOD ENDED pecenper, 2012

(Prepared with Audited Data)

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in ihe online application.

BORROWER NAME

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter’s financial simation and feasibility for loans and guarantess, You arg required by coniract and applicable
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject o the Freedom of Information Act (S U.S.C. 552)

CERTIFICATION
We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matier within tire Jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictiious or fraudulent statement may render the waker subiject to prosccution muder Tide 18, United States Code Section 1001, £3
=
We hereby certily that the enfries in lh@s rc};g)ri are in accordance with the accounts and oﬂler_ tecords m ;:‘;
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief, . wvie
i « wp
ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE .REPOM g\:: ﬁ E
PERICOED AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED mw o <t ;
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII wn_ o % ES
(check one of the following} E ax— .._E E:
All of the obligations uonder the RUS loan documents [::I There has been a defauit in the fulfiliment of th Woations <L ﬂ E}
. have been fulfilled in all material respects. under the RUS loan documents. Said defaniisyggaee € Eg
specitically deseribed in Part D of this report.
Robert Hance 3/8/20132 g
DATE o
PART A. STATEMENT OF QPERATIONS
YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(en) b} {c) (d)
1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 8,022,430 72,202,854 69,410,104 6,057,203
2. Tower Production Expense 0
3. Cost of Purchased Power 45,112,509 49,302,514 45,820,385 3,811,088
4. Tramsmission Expense 35,467 28,800
5. Regional Market Expense
6. Dhstribution Expense - Operation 1,301,117 1,430,580 1,476,928 110,347
7. Dhstribution Expense - Mainienance 5,063,336 4,356,558 4,419,487 415,061
R.  Customer Accounts Expense 2,372,746 2,652,346 2,422,837 312,682
9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 1,244,844 1,418,837 1,719,232 107,081
10, Sales Expense 104,717 121, 264 167,714 10,576
I1. Administrative and General Expense 2,819,896 3,049,529 2,955,809 252,914
-{t2.  Total Operaiton & Maintenance Expense (7 thre 11) 58,019,185 62,367,185 58,982,392 5,048,547
13. Depreciation and Amoriization Expense 4,147,305 4,373,462 4,423,853 371,799
i4. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 1,737,515 1,827,240 1,858,000 124,077
13, Tax Expense - Other 129,890 {(28,687) 43,827 {28,687)
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 3,707,564 3,770,986 3,804,844 314,621
17. Interest Charged to Constraction - Credit
18. Interest Expense - Cther 46,313 73,098 59,452 5,444
19, Other Deductions 9,780 5,829 8,020 (4,739}
26.  Total Cost of Electric Service {72 thru 79) 67,797,532 72,389,223 69,180,488 5,831,062
21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (I minus 20) 224,898 {186,369} 229,616 226,141
22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 587,176 453,928 449,285 22,292
23. Aliowance for Funds Used During Construction
24. Income (Loss) fom Equity Investiments 193,445 242,630 318,759 173,522
25. Non Operating Margins - Other 42,714 9,714 {6,877) {(5,722)
26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 1,448,238 1,930,045 1,525,000 1,855,305
27, Ohher Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 209,552 210,500 197,070 23,987
28, Dxtraordinary liems
29.  Patronage Capital or Margins (27 thru 28} 2,706,024 2,660,448 2,712,853 2,305,525

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESHINATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
MIO04g
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
FLECFREC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application, December, 2012
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
1} (b (a) i)
1. New Services Connected 226 2241 5. Miles Transmission 18.96 39.96
2. Services Retired 55 51| & Miles Distribution - 3,144.64 3,133.28
Overhead
3. Total Services in Place 38,552} 3@, 757 | 1 Mies Disiribution - 769.27 793.45
Underground
4, Tdle Services e 1 502 8. Total Miles Energized 3 933 87 3 sec €9
(Exchide Seasonals) ! ' (5+6+7) ’ . ! ’
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

1. Total Utility Plant in Service 147,523,440 30. Memberships 0
2. Construction Work in Progress 3,946,537| 31, Patronage Capital 42,861,421
3. Total Utility Plant (1 +2) 151,469,977| 22, Operating Margins - Prior Years 0
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 47,741,809 33,  Operating Margins - Cumrent Year (186,370)
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 103,728,168 34, Nomr-Operating Margins 2,846,818
. Non-Utility Property (Net) 0| 35.  Other Margins and Equities (10,191,349)
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 4,212,751 36. Total Margins & Equitiey (30 thru 35) 35,330,520
4. Invest. in Assoc. Ore. - Patronage Capital 11,715,581y 37, Long-Term Debt- RUS (Net) 56,729,202
9. Invest. in Assoc, Ore. - Other - General Funds 0§ 38,  Long-Tenn Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 15,484,642
10, Tovest in Assoc, Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 4,046,126§ 39 Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11, Investments m Economic Development Projects 0] 40.  Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 10,058,184
12, Other Invesiments 01 41, Long-Temm Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Met) 0
13.  Special Funds 0| 42. Payments — Unapplied 5,705,184
14, Tf}tai Other Propertfy & Investments 19,974,458 43, Total Long-Term Debt BO,566, 844

(6 thru 13) (37 thru 47 - 42}
15, Cash - General Funds 2,859,354 | 44, Obligations Under Capital [eases - Noncurrent Y
6. Cash - Costruction Funds - Trustee B0 | a5 o 7,011,438
17, Special Deposils 891 46. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 7,011,438
18,  'Temporary Investments 31 47, Notes Pavable 0
19.  Noles Receivable (Net) 115,472} 48,  Accounis Payable 4,798,631
200 Accounts Rece}lvable - Sales of Energy (Net) 4,008,035 49, Consumers Depostts 752,600
21.  Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 436,204
22.  Renewable Enerey Credits 0| 50.  Current Malurities Long-Term Debt 3,160,426
23, Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 1,354,779 g1, uwTent Matwities Long-Term Debt o

- Economic Developmient

24, Prepayments 55,467 52, Current Maturities Capital Lgases 0
25, Other Cwirent and Accrued Assets 43,802 53, Other Curent and Accrued Liabilities 1,824,873
26, Total Current and Accrued Assets 8,877,352 54, Total Current & Accrucd Liabilities 10,636,620

(15 thru 25} (47 thru 53)
27.  Regulaiory Asscis 0} 55. Regulatory Lisbilities 0
28, Other Defened Debits 1,629,062} 56.  Other Deferred Credits 663,655
50, Total Assets and chcr Debits 124,209, 087] 57, Total Lizbitities fmd Otlzcr Credits 124,209,087

{541 4+26 thru 28) (36 + 43 + 46 + 54 thru 56)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE :

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
“M10049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the enline application.

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2012

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWIR DESIGNATION
MI10049

TNSTRUCTHONS - See help in the online application.

PERICD ENDED
December, 2012

PART D. CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010




LIMITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MIDG4D
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT SEp—
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIODENDED - cember, 2012
TNSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
(ay by 4] ) (&)
1. Distribution Plant 123,280,570 5,891,664 977,630 128,204,604
2. General Plant 8,265,874 1,111,379 614,561 9,762,682
3. Headguarters Plant 4,821,342 80,515 4,301,857
4. Intangibies ) 0
5. Transmission Plant 1,963,754 2,650,532 4,654, 286
6. Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant
Al Otiser Utility Plant o o
Total Utility Plant in Service (! thru 7} 135,341,540 9,774,090 1,592,191 147,523,43%
9, Construction Work in Progress 5,437,221} (1,490,683) L 3,946,538
10,  Totat Utility Plant (8 + %) 144,778,761 8,283,407 1,592,191| 151,469,977
PART ¥, MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR] PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
() ' i) ] (d) (e} 4] 6]

1. Electric 1,074,988 1,388,472 20,416 1,125,630 o] {33,207} 1,325,038
2. Other 36,861 56,809 ) 3,930 29,740
PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS

: AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE
1TEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
(@) &) (e} (d) {e)
1. Preseni Year 75.000 0.000 7.200 226,800 308,000
"2, Five-Year Average 96,300 447.500 7.300 129.500 750.600
PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. Number of Full Tiwe BEmployees 101 4. TPayroll - Expensed 4,541,282
2. Employes - Hours Worked - Regular Time 177,416 |5, Payroil - Capitalized 542,568
B. Employae - Hours Worked - Overtime 9,841 {6. Payroll - Other 426,576
PART 1. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION THIEiSEAR CUMU{%;‘T“E
1. Capital Credits - Distributions a. General Retirements 0 7,869,538
b. Special Retirements 142,705 2,887,189
[ Total Retirements (a + &) 142,705 10,756,727
2. Capital Cradits - Recetved 2. Cash Received From Relirement of Patronage Capital by
Suppliers of Electric Power 20,363
. Cash Reccived From Retirement of Patronage Capital by 129 757
Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric Svsiem !
C Total Cash Received (@ + 5) 148,120
PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE )
{. Amount Due Over 60 Days &) ’ 54,650 ]2. Amount Written Off During Year 53 262,800

'RUS ¥inancial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MIGe49
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2012

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE kWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST -| TOTAL COST -
PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWh) FUEL COST WHEELING
NAME : ADJUSTMENT | AND OTHER
CHARGES
() (b} () (d) (e} (f) () (i) @
1| Wolverine Pwr 20910 Various Wind 634,872,200 48,051,045 7.57
Supply Coop, Inc
2| Buckeye Power, Inc F004 18,044,638 1,289,111 7.14
(OHO099)
3| Wabash Valiey 40211 0 (37.,642) 0.00
Power Assn, Inc
(IN0Q107)
Total 652,916,838 49,302,514 7.55
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MI0N040

INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the onling application

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2012

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

Comments

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Brate 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DPISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MIG049

INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the online application,

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2012

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR
(a) (c}
TOTAL
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Rcvisidn Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MIO04s

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2012

INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the online application,

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA

1. Date of Last Annual Mecting 2. Total Number of Members 3. Number of Members Present af Meeting 4, Was Quorum Present?
4/24/2012 28,893 15 b4
5. Number of Members Voting 6. Total Number of Board Members 7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses 8. Does Manager lave
by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written. Coniract?
g $ 146,721 Y

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MI10045

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PLRIOD ENDED

December, 2012

PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

No ITEM BAILANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR {Bilied This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
. (a2} (b} () (0]
1{Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 56,729,202 2,692 869 1,492 483 4,185,352
Econemic Development Loans)
2} Nationa}l Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 5,910,566 377,291 761,509 1,138,800
Corporation
3| CoBank, ACB 4,147,618 195,009 341,089 536,098
4{Federal Financing Bank 19,484,642 505,817 358,729 864,546
5|RUS - Economic Development Loans
6 | Payments Unapplied 5,705,184}
TOTAL 80,566,844 3,770,986 2,953,810 6,724,796

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MIQ049

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

N aprege : PERIOD ENDED
ELECTRIC IMSTRIBUTION

December, 2012

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

ERAGE N T .
CLASSIFICATION LSS & DECEMBER CONSUMERS SERVED VEAR 1O DATE
(a) 4] _ )
1. Residential Sales (excluding 4. No. Consumers Served 29,634 25,692 [
seasonal) b, kWh Sold 347,006,055
c.  Revenue 44,518,911
2. Remdentmal Sales - Seasonal a,  No. Consumers Served
b, kWh Sold
¢, Revenue
3. Irrigation Sales a.  No. Consumers Served
b, KWh Sold 21,146,234
c.  Revenue : 1,702,823
4, Comm, and Ind. 1000 KV A or Less a. No. Consumers Served 5,082 5,005
h. kWh Soid 140,543,567
c.  Revenue { : Bt 16,545,130
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a.  No. Consumers Served 6 l HE . :

b KWh Sold 108,625,348
Revenue 8,945,615
&, Public Strest & Highway Lighting 2. No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
c.  Revenue
_ 7. (Oher Sales to Public Authorities a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No. Consumers Served
b kWhSold

¢.  Revenue

G, Sales for Resale - Other a.  No. Consumers Served

b, kWh Sold

c.  Revenue

10, Total No., of Consumers (Lnes 1a thru 9a) 35,255 35,217 |

11, Total KXW Sold (Iires Ih thru 95) 617,325,204

12. Total Revenue Received From Sales of

Electric Energy (lines Ic thru Y¢) 71,716,572

13, Transmission Revenue

o]
14.  Other Electric Revenne 486,274
I5.  Wh - Own Use §21,473
16, Total k'Wh Purchased 652,916,838
17.  Total kWh Generated 0

18.  Cost of Purchases and Generation 49,337,981

19, Interchange - k'Wh - Net

20, Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered)

. s 136,242
Non-coincident__ Coincident_ %

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2014



TNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTEON

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MIQ043

PERIOD ENDEDR

December, 2012

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO BATE
. . Na. of Amount Estimated No. of A Lstimated
CLASSIFICATION Consnmers Invested MMBTU Savings | Consumers {nE\,::s::ct! MI\II;;“IS‘;};Vings
fa) (b} {c (4 {e) i

1. Residential Sales (excluding seasonal) 1,320 497,362 12,423 10,573 1,341,020 12,483
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal
3, Trrigation Sales 1 10,738 34 1 10,738 34
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less 38 333,913 5,178 226 B24,362 5,212
5. Comm. and Ind. Gver 1000 KVA
6. Public Street and Fighway Lighting
7. Other Sales 1o Public Authorities
8. Sales for Resale — RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale ~ Other
10, Total 1,35% 842,013 17,635 10,806 2,176,120 17,729

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

BORROWER DESIGNATION
M10049

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED

December, 2012

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment calegories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. identify al} investments in Rural Development with an X' in column (e}. Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online
application.

PART Q. SECTION I. INVESTMENTS {See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)

No DESCRIPTION INCIL.UDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
(%) $) (8} DEVELOPMENT
() h) {c) (d) (&)

2| Tnvestments in Associated Organizations
123,18 Midwest Energy, Inc. 4,212,751 242,630
123,10 Patronage Capital - NRUCFC 0 347,145 16,650
123,11 Patronage Capital - WVPA 5,854,658 3,355
123,12 Patronage Capital - NISC 164,099 19,686
123.13 Patronage Capital - Resco MI
123.15 Patronage Capital - Resco OH 204,106
123.16 Patronage Capital - Resco W1 447,894 30,282
123.17 Patronage Capital - Buckeye 881,679 51,022
123.22 Capital Term Certificates - CFC 1,277,248 (2,065)
123.23 MI Electric Coop Association 54,034 -
123.24 Federated - Member Equity 309,253 0 5,222
123.24 NRUCFC Membership Fec 1,060
123,24 WVPA Membership Fee 5
123,24 NRTC 186,238 Q (3,452)
124,10 Cooperative Response Center 29,293
123.24 Co-Bank 0 33,555 16,422
124.03 Riverfront Student Housing I.LLC
123.21 CFC Capital Funding Investment 300,000 4
123.27 Wolverine Power Membership 200 1,855,305| 1,855,305
Totals 5,423,868 14,550,590 2,235 052

5| Special Funds
128.50 Deferred Compensation
Totals

6| Cash - General
131.50 5/3 General Fund 1,210,161
131.96 Choice One 809
131.26 Valley Ridge Bank 69,419
135.00 Working Funds - Petty Cash 1,751
131.20 Fifth Third Construction Acct. 90
131.51 5/3 Electroinc Pmis. 1,553,139
131.53 5/3 Empl Gives Back 9,960
13152 5/3 URMED ' 14,109
Totals 2,859,444

7]5pecial Deposits
134.00 U.S. Post Office 89
Totals 89

8| Temporary Investrments
136.00 Temporary Investments
Totals

9| Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Accoustts Receivable - Other (Net) 436,205
Notes Receivable (Net) 115,472
Totals i 555,677

11| TOTAL INVESTMENTS {1 thru 10} 8,839,078 14,550,590 2,235.052
RUS Financial and Opecrating Report Electric Distribution - Investments Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MI10049

PERIOD ENDED
December, 20112

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. lnvestment categorics reperted on this Part correspond to Balance Sheel items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an X' in column (e). Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded! Investments must be reported. See help in the online

application.
PART Q. SECTION II. LOAN GUARANTEES
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
() (3} DEVELOPMENT
(a) ) (c} (d} (c)
1] Midwest Energy Inc. /23/2023 7,450,000 764,123
TOTAL 7,450,000 764,123
TOTAL (included Loan Guaraniess Only) 7,450,000 764,123

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guarantees

Revision Date 2010




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FENANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND} LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MI10049

PERIOD ENDID

December, 2012

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. lnvestment categories reported on this Part correspond 1o Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify al! mvestments in Rural Development with an ‘X' in colunn (g}. Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online

application.
SECTION i, RATIO

RATIC OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 6.34 %

[Total of Included Investments (Section I, 1 1b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section LI, 5d} to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part

C) of this report]
SECTION IV. LOANS

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
: %) DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) (c) (&) (e)

—

Employees, Officers, Directors

N

Energy Resources Conservation Loans

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribetion - Loans

Revision Date 2010




MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ADDITIONAL SCHEDULES FOR AN ELECTRIC UTILITY COOPERATIVE

This form is authorized by Case No. U-12134, the Code of Conduct.
Filing of this form is mandatory.

Report submitted for year ending;
2012

Present name of respondent:

Midwest Energy Cooperative

Address of principal place of business:
901 E. State St. Cassopolis, MI 49031

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed:

Name: John H. Miner V.P. of Finance

Address: 901 E. State St.

City: Cassopolis State: M| Zip: 498031

Direct Telephone, Include Area Code: 269-445-1064

If the utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name:

Date of Change:

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

[ ] were forwarded to the Commission
[ XX ] will be forwared to the Commission

on or ahout April 26, 2013

Annual reports to stockholders:

[ ] are published
[ X ] are not published

FCR ASSISTANCE IN CONMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Bill Stosik) at

(517) 241-5853 or stosikb@michigan.gov OR forward °°"esp°ndﬂEcElVE@

Regulated Energy Division (Bill Stosik)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section

6545 Mercantile Way APR 3 0 2013
P.O. Box 30221 _
Lansing, Ml 48909 FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND
AUDIT DIVISION

Additional Schedules Cover (12-06) Cover



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)1 X ] An Original (Mo, Da, YT}

Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)] ] A Resubmission 412612013 2012

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details} concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and
number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "nene”, "not acceptable”
or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a
reference to the scheduie in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and
state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that
fact. '

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particutars concerning the transactlons name of the Commission authorizmg
the transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
enfries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4, Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned
or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents and other conditions. State name
of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Commissian authorization, if any was required. State
~also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of
service. Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from
purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes
available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements etc. '

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees inciuding
issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC
or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendmenis to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such
changes or amendments,

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
resutts of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly and materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report
in which an officer, director, securily holder reporied on page 108, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was z party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. {Reserved.)
12. If the importani changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to

stockholders are applicabie in every respect and furnish the data reguired by instruction 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be attached io this page.

Please reference the sttached Midwest Energy Cooperative’s notes to the financial statements, 2012
Lxnnual Audit Report.

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 108
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Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Directors
Midwest Epergy Cooperative
Cassopolis, Michigan -

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Midwest Energy Cooperative as of December 31, 2012 and 201}, and the
related statements of revenue, patronage capital, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of Midwest Energy Cooperative's management. Ouwr responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
staternents based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits conteined in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Compirolier General of the
Unijted States. These standards require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable sssurance sbout whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatemnent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well ag evaluating the overall financial statement presemtation. 'We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that all majority-owned subsidiaties be included in financial statements with the
parent corporation. If the financial statements of the company had been consolidated with its majority-owned subsidiaties, total
assets and total liabilities would have increased by $3,279,523 and $2,726,973 as of December 31, 2012 and 201 1, respectively.

In our opinion, except for the effect of not including the wholly-owned subsidiary’s activitics, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Midwest Energy Cooperative as of December 31, 2012 and
2011, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the vears then ended in conformity with accounting principlss generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March 23, 2013, on our consideration of
Midwest Electric Cooperative's internzl coatrol over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
Jaws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resulls of that testing, and not to provide an cpinion on the
internal controi over financial reporting or on compliance, That report s an integral part of an audit nerformed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considerad in assessing the results of our andit,

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole, Thg accompanying
financial information listed as supplementary material in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, n our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation
o the financial statements taken as a whole,

A éﬁﬁ 47/

March 23, 2013

Traverse City « Suttons Bay

www.harrisgroupepa.com

o]



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31,2012 AND 2011
2012 2011
ASSETS
ELECTRIC PLANT:

In service -~ at cost $ 147,523,441 139,341,540
Construction work in progress 3,946,537 5,437,221
151,469,978 144,778,761

Less accumulated depreciation 47,741,809 44,611,025

NET ELECTRIC PLANT

103,728,169

100,167,736

OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS:

Investments in associated organizations 19,974,458 17,739,406
Notes receivable 79,472 93,753
Receivables from subsidiary 48,113 88,374
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 20,102,043 17,921,533
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and temporary cash investments 2,859,533 2371228
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of .
approximately $540,000 and $536,000 in 2012 and 2011, respectively 4,396,126 3,316,122
Current portion of notes receivable 40,000 40,000
PSCR 784,684 352,668
Materials and supplies 1,354,779 1,111,849
Qther current assets 99,369 138,413
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,534,491 7,336,280
DEFERRED CHARGES 1,629,069 2,256,995
TOTAL ASSETS $ 134993772 127,682,544

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

EQUITIES:
Patronage capital and other equities

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities

POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Note payable — line of credit, unsecured
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable:

Purchased power

Energy Optimization

Assaciated organizations

Other
Patronage refunds payable
Custorner deposits
Other

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

DEFERRED CREDITS

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

2012 2011
$ 35330520 $ 33,092,785
80,566,844 76,271,985
2,943,354 2,795,628
3,160,426 2,958,661
3,813,418 3,602,129
667,976 366,875
112,460 753,552
889,353 649,650
. 161,736
752,600 837,506
5,993,058 6,087,087
15,389,291 15,417,146
763,763 105,000
$ 134993772 § 127,682,544




MIDWEST ENERGY COGPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2611

2012 2011
OPERATING REVENUES 3 72,202 854 Ky 68,022,430
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of power 49 302,514 45 112,509
Distribution — operations 1,466,047 1,301,117
Distribution — maintenance 4,356,558 5,063,337
Customer accounts 2,652,346 2,372,147
e Customer service and information expense 1,540,201 1,349,560
i Administrative and general 3,046,529 2,819,896
Depreciation and amortization 4,373,462 4,147,304
Taxes - propesty 1,827,240 1,737,515
Taxes - other (28,687) 129,890
...... TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 58,539,210 64,033,875
OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 3,663,644 3,988,553
FIXED CHARGES:
: interest on feng-term delt 3,770,986 3,707,564
(Other interest 73,008 46313
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES 3,844,084 3,753,877
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES {180,440) 234,678
G&T AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS 2,140,546 1,657,791
NET OPERATING MARGINS 1,960, 106 1,892,469
= NON-OPERATING MARGINS:
. Interest and dividend income ‘ 453,928 587,176
Income {L.ogs) from subsidiary 242,629 193,446
Other income {expense) 3,785 32,933
TOTAL NON-QPERATING MARGINS 700,342 813,555
NET MARGINS 3 2,660,448 i3 2,706,024

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these staterments,
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Midwest Energy Cooperative which have
a significant effect on the financial statements.

Organization

Midwest Energy Cooperative (Midwest) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from income fax under
Section S01(cX12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. . For 2012, Midwest is subject to the
Michigan Corporate Income tax and in 2011 Midwest was subject to the Michigan Business Tax Act of the
State of Michigan. The Cooperative is engaged principally in the distribution and sale of electricity in
Southwest and Southeast Michigan, Northern Indiana and Northern Obio.

it is the Cooperatives policy not to charge membership fees and all previously collected membership fees
have been refunded. '

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, labilities, revenues and
expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual resulis may differ from estimated amounts.

Accounting Records

The Cooperative maintains its records in accordance with policies prescribed or permitied by the Michigan
Public Service Commission (MPSC) and United States Departiment of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service
(RUS). The applicable uniform system of accounts prescribed by these regulatory commissions conform in
all material respects with generalty accepted accounting principles as applied to rate regulated utilities,

Electric Plant

Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of
construction received from customers. As fems are retired or otherwise disposed of, the asset account is
credited for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage,
is also charged to the accumulated depreciation account.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
Investments

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits

earned or retired. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Midwest considers all short-term debt securities purchased with
a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Unbilled Revenues

Unbilled revenues for the year were determined to be immaterial and therefore not recorded.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric service. An allowance
for doubtfut accounts has been estimated based on collection history, When a member’s account becomes
past due and uncoliectible, the member’s service is terminated. The Board of Director’s approve all
accounts charged off.

Purchased Power Billing

Refundabie or recoverable PSCR credit-over collections as well as under collections of the cost of electricity
purchased not recovered or refunded through rates are deferred and are being refunded or recovered in
accordance with procedures approved by the MPSC.

Materials and Supplies

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at lower of market value or average cost.

Regulation

The MPSC has jurisdiction over regulated Rural Electric Cooperatives in Michigan. This agency regulates
the Cooperative's ufility business operations and rates. The financial statements of the Cooperative are based
on generally accepted accounting principles, which give racognition to the rate-making and accounting
practices of this agency.

Revenue Recogniion

Revenue, and its related receivable, are recorded as of the monthly meter reading date and accordingly, does
not include the consumption for the balance of the montl. Although this accounting policy is not a generally
accepted accounting principle, the effect on the financial statements is immaterial. Electric rates used in the
determination of revenues are approved by the MPSC.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Recognition of Patronage Revenue

Patronage revenue of associated organizations is recognized in the year in which the associated organization
aliocates its eamings to their respective members.

Unclaimed Property

Unclaimed property represents refunds to members of deposits, membership fees received and patronage
refunds received which have not been claimed. After five years and appropriate notification, such amounts
may be credited back to the cooperative as donated capital

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in bank. The Cooperative places its cash in investrments with high
credit quality financial institutions. At times, such investments may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limit.

Advertising

The cost of adveriising is expensed as incurred.

Compensated Absences

The Cooperative's policy on accumulated extended sick leave is to grant 96 hours annually with any unused
hours available o be carried forward to fiture years up to a maximum of 800 hours. It is the Cooperative's
policy to pay one-half of the employee's accumuiated unused sick leave upon normal refirement by the
employee or if the employee qualifies to draw benefits from the Cooperative pension plas. However, upon
termination of employment, other than by normal retirement, or not meeting the qualifications required to
receive pension benefits, the employee forfeits all rights to the accumulated unused hours. For the years
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 an accrual has been made for individuals who have aftained the age of
60 and have qualified fo receive pension benefits.

NOTE 2: ASSETSPLEDGED
Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on iong-term debt payable to the Rural Utilities Service

(RUS) of the United States of America, the National Rurai Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC),
and CoBank Cooperative.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES

Major classes of electric plant as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consisted of'

2012 2011

Cost: _
General plant g 14,664,550 $ 14,087,216
Transmission plant 4,654,286 1,863,754
Distribution plant 128,204,605 123,290,570
Construction in progress 3,946,537 5,437,221
151,465,978 144,778,761
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 47,741,809 A4 611,025
Net Electric Plant b 103,728,169 3 100,167,736

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line composite rate of 3.0
percent per annum, except for yard lights and street lighting systems which are being depreciated at the rate
of 4.2 percent per anmun. :

General plant depreciation raies have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows:

Structures and improvements 2.6%
Office furniture, fixtures, data processing and

laboratory equipment 4.8-200%
Transportation equipment 10.0-33.3%
Stores, tools and power operated equipment 6.0%
Communications 8.4%
Miscellaneons 9.6%

Depreciation and amortization of electric plant in service was charged as follows for the vears ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011;

2012 2011
Charged to operations-
Classified as depreciation 3 4373462 % 4,147,304
Classified in other operating expenses 382,120 308,385
4,755,582 4,545,689
Capitalized S 128,586 138,875

TOTAL DEPRECIATION $ 4,884,168 § 4,684,564




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Capital term certificates, at cost, issued by National Rural Utilities

Cooperative Finance Corp. (CFC) § 1277248 § 1279313
" Patronage capital:

i CFC 347,145 330,495
National Information Solutions Cooperative 164,099 144,413
Wabash Valley Power Association 9,854,658 9,851,303
Buckeye Power, Inc. 782,790 731,768
Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative 1,855,505 200
Midwest Energy, Inc. 4,212,751 3,070,122
‘ Michigan Electric Cooperative Assn. 54,034 34 034
' Federated Rural Electric Insurance Cooperative, at cost 309,253 304,031
Buckeye Power, Inc. — membership 08,889 08,889
CFC Member Capital Securities 300,600 300,000
Resco (WISC) 447 894 417,612
NRTC 186,238 189,690
Other T 83,954 67,536
TOTAL & 19974458 5 17,739,406

The accounting policies for recognition of patronage revenue are described in Note 1. Investments are
pledged to secure long-term debt as described in Note 8.

The following is a detailed schedule of investments in affiliated and subsidiary companies:

! :: Midwest

Energy, Inc.

.

i Criginal Investment 5 100
Capital contributions, to date, December 31, 2011 6,500,000
Undistributed loss, to date, December 31, 2011 {2,529,978)
Book value as of December 31, 2011 3,970,122
Undistributed income during 2012 242,629
Book value as of December 31, 2012 i) 4,212,751

Midwest Energy, Inc. provides felecommunication/internet services, remarkets natural gas, and owns a 100%
‘interest in Midwest Propane, LLC. Midwest Energy Cooperative owns 100% of the outstanding stock and
accounts for the investment on the equity basis,
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5: PEFERRED CHARGES AND CREDITS

Foliowing is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred charges as of December 31, 2012 and 201 1

2012 2011
WVPA buyout $ 1439875 § 2,159,871
Other work-in-progress 189,194 97,124
TOTAL $ 1,629,065 5 2,256,995

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 31, 2012 and 201 1:

2012 . 201]
Refundable contracting advance $ 687,763  §
Prepaid deposits from subsidiary 76,000 105,000

$ 763,763 b 105,000

NOTE 6: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant

concentrations of credit risk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits, The detail of

these deposits follows:

Per Institution

insured b 343,584
Uninsured 2,777,348
3,120,932

In-fransit transactions {265,112)
b 2,855,820
Total cash in bank 3 2,855,820
Working funds 3,713
Total Cash b 2,859,533

13



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7: NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable includes loans to customers for the purchase of miscellaneous equipment.

NOTE 8 MORTGAGE NOTES

Long-term debt is composed of 2.267% to 7.350% mortgage notes payable to the Rural Utilities Service
(RUS) of the United States of America, the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC),
the Federal Financing Bank (FFB}, and CoBank Cooperative. Several mortgage notes to CFC and RUS will
be repriced and the mterest rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 years in accordance with the policy
and procedure governing such repricing. The notes are for 35 year periods each, with principal and interest
installments due either quarterly or monthly. The notes are scheduled to be fully repaid at various times from
2014 through 2042, Unadvanced loan funds were available from RUS at Decemnber 31, 2012 and 2011 in the
amounts of $24,000,000 and $4,000,009, respectively.

Detail of the long-term debt is as follows:

_ 2012 2011
Notes payable to CFC in quarterly installments of $285,535,
inciuding interest at 4.90%-7.35%, with final matarity ranging from
2013 to 2032, Secured by substantialty ali assets g 5,910,565 % 6,672,075
Notes payable to CoBank in monthly instaiiments of $44,672,
including interest at 4.44%, with final maturity in 2022,
Secured by substantially all assets - 4,147618 4487450
Notes payable to FFB in quarterly installments of $215,405,
including interest at 2.267%-3.941%, with final maturity in 2042, _
Secured by substantially all assets 19,484,642 15,843,372
Motes, payable to RUS in monthly installments of $348,779,
including interest at 3.000-5.375%, with final maturity ranging
fromn 2014 to 2039, Secured by substantially all assets. 59,889,629 61,382,112
89,432,454 88,385,000
Less:
R1JS Cushion of credit 5,705,184 9,154,363
Current maturities 3,160,426 2,958,661
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion $ 80566844 0§ 76,271,985

Approximate maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows:

2013 3 3,160,426
2014 3,256,745
2015 3,412,607
2016 3,572,638
2037 3,749,395
Thereafter 72,280,644
¥ 89,432,455




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCYAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9: LINE OF CREDIT

The Cooperative has available a perpetiial line of credit with CFC in the amount of $10,000,000 for 2012 and
2011, respectively. The Cooperative had an outstanding batance of $-0- for 2012 and $-0- in 2017, Interest at
December 31, 2012 was charged at 2.90%

The Cooperative has available a line of credit with CoBank in the amount of $10,000,000 for both 2012 and
2011. The Cooperative had an outstanding balance of $0 for both 2012 and 2011. Interest at December 31,
2112 was charged at 3.06%.

NOTE 10: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Under its wholesale power agreement the Cooperative is committed to purchase most of its electric power
and energy requirements from Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc., until December 31, 2050. The
rates paid for such purchases are subject to approval of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).

NOTE 11: RETIREMENT PLAN

The Cooperative has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees, but none of its
subsidiary employees. As of January 1, 2007, the plan was closed to all new non-union staff and inside union
staff, As of January 1, 2009, the plan was closed to all new outside unijon staff. Prior to July 1, 1993,
employees became eligible to participate in the plan after completion of one year of service and attainment of
age 20. Beginning July 1, 1995, the plan was amended such that employees are now eligible to participats in
the plan after completion of six months of service and attainment of age 20, and the normal retirement age
was reduced to age 62. Retirement benefits are based on a percentage of compensation as defined in the plan
and benefits vested after completion of five years of service or age 55. The assets of the plan cousist primarily
of mutual funds, The Cooperative's funding policy is to contribute so as to amortize the unfunded actuarial
accrued liabilities over a 30-year period from January 1, 1987,

The Tollowing table sets forth the plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the Cooperative’s financial
statements at December 31, 2012 and 2011

: 2012 2011

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: Accumulated

Benefit obligation, including vested benefits of $19,143,366

for 2012 and $16,571,185 for 2011. $ 19,254,571 $ 16,683,492
Change in Benefit Obligation ,
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 18989658 § 14,502,816
Service cost 756,789 539,27¢
Interest cost 878,654 808,674
Actuarial {gain) loss 1,874,378 3,529,484
Benefits paid : {476,400} (390,586
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 22,023,079 g 18,989,538

15



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1i: RETIREMENT PLAN - confinued

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assels

Employer contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Reeonciliation of Funded Status
Funded status (underfunded)overfunded

Net pension cost included the following components:

Service cost- beneflts sarned during the period
Interest cost on proiected benefit obligation
Return on plan assets

Net amortization and deferral

Net periodic pension cost

Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss

Net actuarial gains
Net prior service cost

Amounis Recognized in Accumulafed Other
Comprehensive Loss - ending

The weighted-average discount rate was 4.14% for 2012 and-4.68% for 2011. The rate of increase in future
compensation levels used in determining the actuarial present value of the projected bencfit obligation was

2012 2011
14,803,332 § 14,239,200
2,028,066 (45,282)
1,600,000 1,000,000
(476,400) (390,586)
17,654,998 § 14,803,332
(4,068,081) 3 (4,186,326
756,780 § 539,270
878,654 808,674
(1,148,270) (1,114,090)
596,322 257,643
1,083,405 § 491497
(9,272,860) § (8.964,111)
(41,954) (52,443)
(9.414.814) § (9.016,554)

3.5% for 2012 and 201 1. The expected long-term rate of retumn on assets was 7.5% for 2012 and 2011.

The 'Cooperai‘ive expects to contribute $1,500,000 to its pension plan in 2013, Expected benefit payments for
2013 are estimated at $580,000, $590,000 for 2014, $650,000 for 2015, $700,000 for 2016, $790,000 for

2017 and $5,690,000 for 2018 - 2022.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1{}1: RETIREMENT PLAN - continued
Investiment Policy

Asset Allocation for Midwest Energy Cooperative

US large cap equity $ - 5,506,908
U.S. smmallimid cap equity 1,410,659
International Equity 2,498,070
Balanced 901,344
Fixed income 7.638,017
Total $ 17,954,998

The investment strategy is to build an efficient, well-diversified portfolio based on long-term, strategic
outlook of the investment markets. The investment market outlook utilizes both historical-based and forward-
locking retum forecasts to establish future retum . expectations for various asset classes, These retum
expeciations are used to develop a core asset allocation based on the needs of the plan, The core asset
allocation utilizes investment portfolios of various asset classes and multiple investment managers in order to
help maximize the plans return while providing muitiple layers of diversification to help minimize risk.

NOTE 12: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS
The Cooperative sponsors a defined beneflt post-retirement plan that covers both salaried and nonsalaried
employees, but none of its subsidiary employees. The plan provides for medical benefits for retirees between

the ages of 60 and 65. The Cooperative’s funding policy is pay-as-you-go.

The following table sets forth the plan's combined funded status reconciled with the amount shown in the
Cooperative's statement of financial position at December 31, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
{Acerued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning $ (2,960,027 & (2,899,922)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit (costs) {219,859) (209,354)
Contributions made 117,362 - 149,249
Actuerial adjustment 119,170 -
{ Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year 5 (2,943354) & (2,960,027)
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12; POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - continued

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components;

2012 2011
Service cost-benefits attributed to service during the period  § 74,305 h 64,613
Interest cost 150,115 149,302
Net amortization and deferral (4,561) (4,561)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 5 219,859 g 209354

in 2013, premiums are expected to increase 8.0% and then drop to 4.5 % per year in 2021 and after.

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation is
4.14%0 and 5.65% for 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Benefit payments of $181,000 are expected for 2013.
NOTE 13: RECLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNTS

Certain amounts previowsly reported have been reclassified to conform to the 2012 presentation.

NOTE 14: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Midwest Energy, Inc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Midwest Energy Cooperative. In addition, Midwest
Encrgy Cooperative has furnished some personnel, office space, and other necessary operating facilities such
as computer time for Midwest Ensrgy’s operations. During the vear Midwest Energy Cooperative charged
Midwest Energy, Inc.’s operations for such services. The total inter-company receivaeble (payable} was
($64,347) and (8665,178) at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

NOTE 15: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing these financial statements, the Cooperative’s management has evaluated, for potential
recognition or disclosure, significant events or transactions that cecurred during the period subsequent to
December 31, 2012, the most recent statement of financial position presented herein, through March 23,
2013, the issuance date of the accompanying {inancial staternents. No significant such events or transactions
were identified.
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Utility plant, net
investments
Notes receivable
Current assets
Long-term debt
Equities

Current Labilities

WNet cash flows

Current ratio
Quick ratio
Equity/assets ratio

Number of members

MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
BALANCYE SHEET - STATISTICS

2012 2011 2010 2009
§ 103,728,169 § 100,167,736 » 95,249,260 § 93,414,070
19,974,458 17,735,406 16,071,855 14,269,306
75,472 93,753 106,961 101,962
0,534,491 7,33 6.,280 10,749,559 5,439,438
80,566,844 76,271,985 72,539,244 66,740,150
35,330,520 33,092,785 34,935,268 32,125,794
15,389,291 15,417,146 12,058,711 11,840,541

482,305 (3,159,692) 4,567,337 {261,247)

62% 48% 89% 46%
53% 41% 84% 40%
26% 26% 28% 27%
28,993 28,115 28,237 28,387
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE - STATISTICS

. 2012 2011 2010 2009
5: Electric revenues $ 72,202,854 $ 068,022,430 $ 65,628,036 3 61,741,607
Purchased power 49.302,514 45,112,509 44,118,481 41,419,720
- Gross margin 22,900,340 22,906,921 21,509,555 20,321,887
Gross margin % 31.72% 33.68% 32.77% 32.91%
B Operating expenses 13,064,681 12,906,657 11,783,906 10,566,608
B Depreciation 4373462 4,147,304 4,016,787 3,502,045
Taxes {net) | 1,798,553 1,867,405 1,778,725 1,783,184
I Operating margius before other items 3,663,644 3,988,555 3,936,143 4,070,050
Patronage revenue 2,140,546 1,657,791 1,516,206 1,556,166
Intercst expense 3,844,084 3,753,877 3,695,348 3,625,382
Operating margins (loss) - 1,960,106 1,892,46% 1,757,061 2,000,834
L Non-operating items 700,343 813,555 972,870 633,842
i Net margins (loss) 2,660,448 2,706,024 2,729,971 2,634,676
? KWH soid 617,325,204 601,058,374 604,428,773 592,196,063
KWH purchased 652,916,838 634,762,033 640,248,291 628,830,452
Line loss % 5.31% 5.15% 5.43% 5.66%
Percentage change in KWHsold 2.71% {0.56%) 2.07% 1.07%
s licvcnuc per KWH sold 0.1170 0.11313 ¢.1086 0.1043
‘ Eso\wer cost per KWH sold 0.0799 0.0751 0.0730 0.069%9
, Margin per KWH sold 0.037 0.0430 0.0356 (.0343
Times interest earned ratio (TIER) 17 1.73 175 1.74
Debt service coverage (DSC) 1.601 1.66 1.72 174
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Certified Public Accountants

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON CONMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS REQUIRED BY
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

March 23, 2013

To the Board of Directors
Midwest Energy Cooperative
Cassopolis, Michigan

We have audited the financial stalemenis of Midwest Energy Cooperative for the year ended December 31, 2012, and have
issued our report thereon dated March 23, 2013, We conducted cur audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepied in the United States of America and the standards applicable te financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptrofler General of the United States.

Internal Coutrol Over Financinl Reporting

- In planning and performing our audit, we considered Midwest Energy Cooperative’s internal controf over financial reporting as z
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Midwest Energy Cooperative’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Midwest Energy Cooperative’s internal control over financial
reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
norraal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect mpisstatements on a timely basis, A material weakness is
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is 2 reagonable possibility that 2 material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on 5 timely basis.

Qur consideration of the Internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and wouid not necessarily identify all deficiencics in internal contro] that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
We did not identify any deficiencies in internat control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above,

Compliatce and Other Matters

As part of obtainming reasonable assurance about whether Midwest Energy Cooperative’s financial statements are fiee of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which would have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. Howsver,
providing an opinion an comphance with those provisions was not ap objective of our audit, and zccordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Geovertanen! Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, the Rural Utilities Service, and
supplemental lenders, entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these spacific parties.

Horress Laory?

Certified Public Accountants

Traverse City = Suttons Bay

Kttt ek fsvneny 2 1
www. harrisgroupepa.com




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Midwest Energy Cooperative

(13 [ X ] An Original-
(2Y[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
4/26/2013 2012

STATEMENT OF CASH FL.OWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondent’s annual
stockholders report are appiicable to this statement, such notes should
be included on pages 122-123. Information about noncash investing
and financing activities shouid be provided on pages 122-123. "Cash
and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with related amounts on the
palance sheet.

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining
to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to
investing and financing activities should be reported in those
activities. Show on pages 122-123 the amounts of interest paid
(net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line Description (See instructions for Explanation of Codes ) Amounts
Na. (a)
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (enter outflows from company as negative #s)
2 Net Incoeme (Line 72 (c) on page 117
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion
5 Amortization of (Specify)
6 Intangicle Flant
7
3 Deferred Income Taxes {Net}
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjusiment (Net)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in inventory
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net (Increase) Decrease in Payahles and Accrued Expenses
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Cther Regulatory Assets
15 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construstion
17 {Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Cther:
19
20
21
22 Net Cash Provided by { Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21)
23
24 iCash Flows from investment Aclivities;
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant {including fand ).
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Less) Allowance to Other Funds Used During Construction
31 Qther:
32
33
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)
35
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Nencurrent Assets (d)
38
39 investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition of Investments in { and Advances to}
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of investment Securities (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04)

Page 120



Name of Respondent This Report is:

Midwest Energy Cooperative

Date of Report

(1) [ X ]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 4{26/2013

Year of Report

2012

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS {Continued)

4. Investing Activities

(a) Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of asset acquired with liabilities
assumed on pages 122-123.

(0} Don not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases
capitalized per USofA General Instructicn 20; instead provide a
reconciiiation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant
cost on pages 122-123.

5. Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments.

(b) Bands, debentures and other long-term debt.

(¢) Include commercial paper.

(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets,

intangibles, etc.

Enier on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

B.

Line Description (See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Ameount
No. (a) (b)
45 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables

30 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

a1 Net (Increase} Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 Qther:

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Investing Activities

57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 Cash Flows from Financing Aclivities:

60 Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long Term Debt (b)

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

64 Other:

65

66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (¢}

67 Other:

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69)

71

72 Payments for Retirement of:

73 I.eng Term Debt (b)

74 Preferred Stock

75 Comman Stock

76 Other:

77

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

79 ,

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81)

84

85 Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalenis
86 {Total of lines 22, 57 and 83}

87

88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

89

a0 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev 12-00) Page 121



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 20%1

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from consumers
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest recetved :
Interest paid
Taxes paid

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction and acquisition of plant, net of retirements
Net proceeds from sale of plant
(Increase) decrease in:

Materials inventory

Deferred charges

Notes receivable _
Investments — associated organizations

NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Advances from RUS and CFC
Cushion of credit advances from RUS
Retirement of patronage capital credits, net
Payments on debt
Payments to peasion
Increase (decrease) in:
Consumer deposits and advances

NET CASH PROV IDED BY FINANCING ACTIVIES
Net Increase (Decreass) in Cash and Temporary Cash Tnvestments
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS - beginning

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

2012 2011
71,115,058 § 66,927,841
(62,651,232) (57,453,154)
470,838 546,820
(3,936,810) (3,751,595)
(1,730,063 (1,724,581)
3.067,791 4,545,331
(6.926,605) (8,500,619)
233,403 74,630
(242,930) (235,415)
627,926 2,426,324
14281 7208
148,123 183,686
(6,145,802) (6,044,186)
4,000,000 7,000,000
3,449,179 (362,392)
(110,165) (117,451}
(2,952,555) (2,659,668)
(1,600,000) (1,000,000)
573,857 (4,521,326)
3,360,316 (1,660,837)
482,305 (3,159,692)
2,377,228 5,536,920
2,859,533 § 2377,228




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF CASHFLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2611

{Continued)

RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TONET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net marging
Adiustiments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by
Operating activities:
Drepreciation and amortization
G & T capital credits
(Gain) Loss on disposal of assets
(Income) Loss from subsidiary
{Increage) decrease in assets:
Customer and other accounts receivable
Current and accrued assets — other
PSCR Receivable
Post-retirement benefits other than pensions
increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Current and sccrued liabilities — other

Total Adjustments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capitai credits
Income {Loss) from subsidiary
(Gain) Loss on disposition of plant
Capitalized depreciation

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2012 2011
2,660,448 2,706,024
4,755,582 4,545,689

(2,140,546) (1,657.791)

(22,813) (38,147)
(242,629) (193,446)
(1,039,743) $93,249
39,044 (68,984)
(432,016 (352,668)
147,726 (4,371,108)
94,451 (980,336)
(551,713 4,062,849
607343 1,839,307
3,267,791 4,545,331
2,140,546 1,657,791
242,629 193,446
(22,813) (38,147)
128,586 138,875



Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
(N[ X1An Criginal
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Year of Report
2012

Date of Report

04/26/13

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of
nonutility property included in Account 121.

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is
leased to another company. State name of lessee and
whether lessee is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars {details) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previcusly devoted to public
service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service, or
{2) other nonutility property.

(a)

Balance at Purchases, Sales Balance at
Line Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, etc. End of Year
No. (a) (b} (c) (d}

1 nia

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

TOTAL
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION GOF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)
Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.

Line Item Amount

{b)

Balance, Beginning of Year

Accruals for Year, Charged to

{417) Income from Nonutility Operations

{418) Nonoperating Rental Income

Other Accounts {Specify).

TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)

Net Charges for Plant Retired:

Book Cost of Plant Retired

Cost of Removal

Salvage (Credit)

TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Tofal of lines 9 thru 11)

Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe):

Al

afjalafjal— =

—-
[

Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is;

Midwest Energy Cooperative

(MY [ X ]1An Original
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/26/13

Year of Report
2012

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below the investments in Accounts 123, Investments
in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investment, and
136, Temporary Cash Investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list
thereunder the information called for:

(a) Investment in securities - List and describe each
security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, alse give principal amount,
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock
(including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the
Board of Directors, and included

in Account 124, Other Investments), state number of
shares, class, and series of stock. Minor investments may
be grouped by classes. Investments included in Account
136, Temporary Cash Investments , also may be grouped
by ciasses.

{b} Investment Advances-Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123.
Advances subject to current repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or an open account,
Each note should be

Line
No.

Description of Investment

(a)

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
(If book cost is different
from cost to respondent,
give cost fo respandent in
a foolnote and explain
difference)

(b)

Year

Original Cost Book Value

(c)

See Attachment
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
(1} [ X ] An Original
(2} [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/26/13

Year of Report
2012

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Cont'd)

listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and
specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any
advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229.

designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, or

purpase of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such factin a
footnote and give name of Commission, date of

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged

accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and

authorization, and case or docket number.

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
from investments including such revenues from
securities disposed of during the year.

6. In column (h)} report for each investment disposed
of during the year the gain or loss represented by the
difference between cost of the investment (or the
other amount at which carried in the books of account
if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not
including any dividend or interest adjustment
includible in column (g).

Sales or Other
Dispositions
During Year

Principal Amount
or No. of Shares
at End of Year

(d) {e)

Book Cost at
End of Year
(If book cost is
different from cost to
respondent, give cost
fo respondent in a Year
footnote and explain difference)

(f)
Original Cost

Revenues for Gain of Loss
Disposed of

Book Value () (h}

from mprovement

Line
No.

[ R T L T 1 R T
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

. . (1) [ X } An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2012
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ]A Resubmission 04/26/13

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES {Accounts 145, 146}

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable 4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open
from associated companies* at end of year. account, state the peried covered by such open account.
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column (f} interest recorded as income
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146, during the year including interest on accounts and notes
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the year.
addition to a total for the combined accounts. 8. Give particulars of any notes pladged or discounted,
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of
state purpose for which received. Show also in column (a) any note or account.

date of note, date of maturity and interest rate.

*NQOTE: "Associated companies” means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the account company. This

includes related parties.

"Control” (including the terms "controlling," "controlled by," and "under commen control with”) means the
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership
or voting of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated
companies, contract or any other direct or indirect means.

Totals for Year

Balance Balance
Beginning of End of interest
line Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year

(a) (b) () (d) (€) (f)

=
o

See Atttachment

-
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TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date 6f Report Year of Report
. - (1Y [X ]An Original 2012
Midwest Energy Cooperative (@) ]A Resubmission 04/96/13 2012
ALLOWANCES

1. Report below the details cailed for concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost
allocation methed and other accounting as prescribed by Generai

Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first

eligible for use; the current year;s allowances in columns (b)-( ¢),
allowances for the three succeeding years in column{d)-(i), starting

with the following year, and allowances for the remaining succeeding

years in columns {)-(k).

5. Repori on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued
allowances. Report withheld portions on lines 36-40.

Line Allowance Inventory
No, (a)

Current Year

No. {b)

Amt. (¢)

No. (d) Amt. (e)

1 Balance - Beginning of Year

2-4  |Acquired During Year:
Issued (Less Withheld Allow.)

5 Returned by EPA

6-8 {Purchases/Transfers:

15  |Total

16-18 |Relinquished During Year: Chargas to Acct. 509

19 Other:

20

21-22 |Cost of Sales/Transfers:

23

24

25

26

27

28 |Total

29 |Baiance - End of Year

30-32 |Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds {Assoc Co.)

33 |Net Sales Proceeds {Other)

34 Gains

35 Losses

Allowances Withheld

36 |Balance - Beginning of Year

37 jAdd: Withheld by EPA

38 |Deduct Returned by EPA

39 |Cost of Sates

40 |Baiance - End of Year

41-43 |Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds {Assoc. Co.)

44  |Net Sales Proceeds {Other)

45 (ains

46 Losses

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. : (1) I X 1An Original (Mo, Da, YT) 5
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/26/13 201

ALLOWANCES (Continued)

6. Report on line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on line 39
the EPA's szles of the withheld allowances. Report on lines 43-46 the
net sales or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of venders/transfercrs of allowances
acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated co.” under
"Definitions" in Uniform System of Accounts),

8. Report on lines 22-27 the names of purchasers/transferors of

allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.

. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate

losses from allowance sales.

line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.
10. Report on lines 32-35 & 43-48 the net sales proceeds and gains or

20

20 Future Years

Totals

No. (f)

At @

No. (h)

Amt. (i) Na. (i)

Amt. (K)

No. ()

Amt. (m)

Line
No.

2-4

N/A

6-8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16-18

19

20

21-22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30-32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41-43

44

45

46

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2012

Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/26/13

LLONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars {details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,
Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.
2. in column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column {(a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. include in column (&} names of associated companies from which advances
were received.

5. Forreceivers' certificates, show in column {a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such
certificates were issued.

&. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt criginally issued.

7. In column {c } show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issued.

8. For column (c ) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total Expense,
(For new issue, give Commission Authorization numbers and dafes) of Debt Issued Premium or Discount
Line

=
o

(a) (b) (©)

See Attachment

— i
ToOEN® ;s WwN

BN O oo ~O 0 WN

TOTAL

[\l
(8,
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Name of Respendent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1Y X ]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2012

Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ] A Resubmission 04/26/13

LONG-TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) {Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortizaiton debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt-
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during

the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year,
(b) interest added to principal amount, and {c } principal repaid during year. Give Commission

authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15, If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of
year, include such interest expense in column {i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of
column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt, and Account 430, Interest on Debt

to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars {details) concerning any long-term debf authorized by a regulatory commission but not
yet issued.

Outstanding
Nominal Date AMORTIZATION (Total amount outstanding Interest for Year
Date of of PERIOD without reduction for Amount

Issue Maturity Date From Date To amounts held by respondent)

(d) (e) (f) (9) (h) {©)

Line
No.

e R R o R

[ T NG T N TR N TR N TR W W S N T =
DN A O N WN

]
(4]
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT Mo
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - Sce help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2012
PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
(a) (b) (©) (d)

1| Rural Ultilities Service (Excludes RUS - 56,729,202 2.692.869 1,492 483 4,185,352

Economic Development Loans)
2 | National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 5,910,566 377,291 761.509 1,138.800

Corporalion
3} CoBank, ACB 4.147.618 195.009 341,089 536,098
4| Federal Financinge Bank 19,484 .642 505.817 358.729 864,546
5| RUS - Economic Development Loans
6| Payments Unapplied 5,705,184

TOTAL 80,566,844 3,770,986 2,953 810 6,724.796

Gl FoFIon of (TR =

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

/)

3, 160, 4

Revision Date 2010
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
2,012

(2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/26/13

Year of Report

2012

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* {Accounts 233, 234)

and interest rate.

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.
2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable
to Associated Companies, in addition to total for the combined accounts.
3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a} date of note, maturity

*See definition on page 226B

4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the eyar on netes or accounts that were paid
before the end of the year.
5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

Line
No.

Particulars

(@)

Balance
Beginning of

Year

(b)

Totals for Year

Debits Credits

(© (d)

Balance
End of
Year

(e)

Interest for
Year

(f)

-

w0 N A LWN

See Attachment

TOTAL

MM, EORM P_-R21 (Ray 12000

Pane R0R




Midwest Energy Cooperative

Payables to Associated Companies (Accts 232,233,242)
For Year Ending 12/31/12

Ling # Particulars

(@)

1 232 50 Accounts Payable Midwest Propane
Payments made with Electric biil that need to be transferred to Propane

2 232.80 Accounts Payable Midwest Energy, Inc.

3 232.63 Accounts Payahle BPL

4 232.70 Accounts payable-Wild Biue

5 242.58 Aflac Pretax Deduction-Employee transfer to Propane-due coop

Note { ) ='s credit balance

Balance Balance
Beginning of End of Interest
Year Debits Credits Year for Year
{b) € (d) (e} M
($33,286.60) 8,115,754.04 8,188,001.17 {$105,633.73}
($700,000.003 1,800,450.74 1,200,450.74 $0.00
($6,385.01) 32,186.30 25,811.29 $0.00
($13,880.12) 128,333.44 121,379.35 ($5,226.03)
($40.39) 13,264.28 13,223.89 $0.00
{753,592.12) 10,189,998.80 9,548 866.44 (112,458.76) $0.00

3/21/2013  FAACCOUNTINGIDIXIEVAnnual YE reperting\Code of ConductiCode of Cenduct-Inter Co. 2004-201212012 Code of Conduct-interco. receivabies.xlsx ACCT PAY



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
2,012 {Mo, Da, Yr) 2012

Midwest Energy Cooperative @) [ 1A Resubmission 04/26/13

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation
even though there is no taxable income for the year, Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts fo be
eliminated in such a consolidated return. Statenames of group members, tax assigned to each group member,
and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

Line |N/A, MWE is a tax exempt organization and does not file a Federal income Tax Return.
No. TOTAL AMOUNT

1 |Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20)

2 |Allocations: Aliowance for funds used during construction

3 Interest expense

4 Qther (specify)

5 |Net income for the year {page 117 line 68)

s Allocation of Net income for the year

7 |Add: Federal income tax expenses

8

9 |Total pre-tax income

10

11 |Add: Taxable income not reported on books:

12

13

14

15 |Add: Deductions recorded on bocks not deducted from return

16

17

18

19 |Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return:

20

21

22

23 |Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book income:

24

25

26 |Federal taxable income for the year

MESC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00} Paage 261A{M)



Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
2,012

(2) [ ]A resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
04/26/13

Year of Report
2012

INCOME TAXES (Continued)

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOWME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

and 409.2

3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other income as required to allocate tax expense between 409.1

4. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as data is consistent
and meets the requirements of the above instructions.

Utility

Other

Line

w oo [~ & o B W N

—
[

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MPSC FORM P-521 (Revy. 12-00)

Paae 26 1B(M)




Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
2,012
{2} ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
04/26/13

Year of Report
2012

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421. 2)

102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property
(when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was compileted. identify
property by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.
2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than $100,000 may be grouped with
the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a).
3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b}, when approval is required. Where
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a). {See account

Line
No.

Description of Property

(a)

Original Cost
of Related
Property

(b)

—

Gain on disposition of property:

See Attachment

[{a T s - TR B o2 I & B NN 05 B |0

T O U G |
(o BN & 3 RS - 7S T G IS S oo |

Date Journal
Entry
Approved
{(When
Required)

(c)

Total Gain

—
-

MPSC FORM P-521 (Reay 172-00)

Paae 280A

Account
4212

Account
4211

(d) (e)




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
Midwest Energy Cooperative (22?;2] A Resubmission (MO‘O?&’ ;?3 2012
GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2) {Continued)
Date Journal
Entry
Original Cost Approved
of Related {(When Account | Account
Line Description of Property Property Required) 4211 4212
No.
(a) {b) {c) {d) {e)

18 [Loss on disposition of property:

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34 |Total Loss

MPSC FORM P.521 (Rev. 12-004 Page 280B
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
(1YL X ] An Original (Mo, Da, YT) 2012

Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)I ]A Resubmission 04/26/13

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the informaticn specified below for all charges 426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and
made during the year included in any account (including Related Activities.)

plant accounts) for outside censultative and other (a) Name and address of person or organization
professional services. (These services include rate, rendering services,

management, construction, engineering research, (b} description of services received during year and
financial, valuation, legal, accouniing, purchasing, project or case to which services relate,

advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered (¢c) basis of charges,

the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for (d) total charges for the year, detailing utility

which aggregste payments were made during the year to department and account charged.

any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or 2. Far any services which are of a continuing nature, give
individual (other than for services as an employee or for the date and term of contract and date of Commission
paymenis made for medical and related services) authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for 3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.
legislative services, except those which should be reported

in Account

Line Name / Address Service Basis of Charges Acct # Amount
No.

-~

See Attachmen
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) [X ] An Original

Midwest Energy Cooperati
ow gy ooperative 2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

2
04/26113 201

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. In column {a) report the name of the associated
company.

2. In column (b) describe the affiliation {percentage
ownership, ete. ).

3. In column ( ¢) describe the nature of the goods and

services provided (administrative and general expenses,

dividends declared, ete.).
4. 1In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to
operating income and the account{s) in which reported.

Company Affiliation
Line
No.
(a) (b)

Description: Account Amount
Nature of Goods Number Classified to
and Services Operating Ihcome

(c) (d) {e)

See Attachment

w o ~N O U A W N =

N N RN N N NN RN NN 3= a2 a2 A A s
@ @ ~ O ;A W N a2 o © o0~ ;b W N = O

30

TOTAL

MESQC EORM P21 ((Rav 12-D01) Pane 358
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Midwest Energy Cooperative

(Y [X ]An Original
(2}] ] A Resubmission

Date of Report  {Year of Report

2012

04/26/13

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)

5. In columns {f) and (g) report the amount classified to

non-operating income and the account(s) in whigh
reported.

6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

reported.

7. In column {j) report the total.
8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per
contract terms, etc.)

Account
Number

Amount Classified to
Non-Operating
Income

(f) (@ (h)

Account
Number

Amount Total
Classified to
Balance Sheet

i @ (k)

Pricing
Method
Line

MPSC EORM P-521 (Rev 12-00)
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
(M [X ] An Original
(2){ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/26/13°

Year of Report
2012

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

company.

ownership, etc. ).

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated

2. In column (b} describe the affiliation (percentage

3. |n column ( ¢) describe the nature of the goods and

services provided {administrative and general expenses,

dividends declared, etc.).
4. In columns {d) and (e) report the amount classified to
operating income and the account(s) in which reported.

Company
Line
No.
(a)

Affiliation

(b)

Description:
Nature of Goods
and Services

(o)

Account Amount
Number Classified to
Operating Income

(d) (e)

O 0 ~N ;O O, AW N -

NN RN NN NN A s a2 a2
g-qcnm-hmm—xocooo\lm{.n-hwm—so

29
30

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  {Year of Report
Midwest Energy Cooperative E;; % X] }\ARne(sJL:Er:izlsion 04/26/13 2012
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)
5. in columns (fy and {g) report the amount classified to reported.
non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. In column (j) report the fotal.
reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per
6. In columns (h) and (i} report the amount classified to contract terms, etc.)
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which
Account Amount Classified to Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Cperating Number Classified to Method
Income Balance Sheet Line
{f) @) () (i} {) (k) No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
23
29
30

Paoe 361




Miscellaneous Midwest Inc/Prepane Expenses
Paid by Midwest Energy Cooperative to be Reimbursed

For year 2012
Form 7 MPSC page Descr:
Nature of Goods and Amount Classified Pricing
Line # company Affiliation Services Account # To Balance Method
1 Midwest Energy, Inc Wholly Owned Out of Pocket Expense $ 2,938.38 Cost
GL#0.00.148.35 Subsidiary of Midwest Energy Co Labor & Benefit Allocation 3 33,790.92 Cost
0.00.148.35 b 36,728.20
2 Midwest Propane LLC Wholly Owned Out of Pocket Experise $ 281,269.24 Cost
GL# 0.00.146.36 / GL# 0.00.146.10 Subsidiary of Midwest Energy Co Labor & Benefit Allocation $ 276,448.16 Cost
Facility Lease b 20,390.00 Contract
0.00.146.35 b 578,107.40
3 Midwest Energy Inc - Connection/Wild Blu Midwest Energy, Inc Out of Pocket Expense $ 2,648,74 Cost
GL#0.00.146.37 Line of Business Laber & Benefit Allccation ] 27,849.58 Cost
0.00.146.37 ] 30,499.33
4 Due from BPL Midwest Energy, Inc Qut of Pocket Expense 3 32,632.58 Cost
GL# 0.00.1486.38 Line of Business Labor & Bensfit Allocation - 3 25,197.90 Cost
0.00.146.38 3 57,830.48
Total Costs Billed to Associated Companies $ 703,166.51
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